From:  Stock, William

Sent: 4/26/2010 9:27:47 AM

To: 'Shea, Karen M.' (kms@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Supplier Diversity Awards: People to Thank

First of all would be the entire Supplier Diversity team that stayed focused on goal achievement. Also |
think Chris Johns for setting a corporate culture for all employees that supplier Diversity is a priority and
clearly communicating that supplier diversity is important to the entire leadership team by cascading SD
goal achievement and results tracking to the Director level across all lines of business; Des Bell as our
Chief Procurement officer is critical in leading the charge - he re-invigorated the Line of Business
Champion process - where an assigned champion from each LOB works closely with the supplier
diversity team and sourcing managers to design an effective strategy for each LOB to achieve its SD
goals. Jerilyn Gleaves should be commended for her project management of the LOB champion
process last year.

The Sourcing teams for making Suplier Diversity goal achievement part of everyday business under the
leadership of Gun Shim, Steve Coleman, Mike Meko, Linda Winter and Lance Schultz.
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